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Collier County
M

Administrative Services Department

Bureau of Emergency Services Division
03/27/2023

Mrs. Laura Dhuwe, State Hazard Mitigation Officer - Florida
Florida Division of Emergency Management
2555 Shumard Oaks BLVD, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2100

Re: Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) Application(s) for FEMA 4673-DR-FL, Hurricane lan
Dear Mr. Anderson,

The Collier County Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) Working Group has approved, by vote and prioritized, the
following project for HMGP funding from this disaster. These projects align with our LMS goals and
objectives, as noted, and with the State’s mitigation goals and objectives (in accordance with the Code of
Federal Regulations 44 § 201.6).

The Collier County LMS group therefore presents the projects below in the order that they are to be
considered for funding.
FEMA 4673-DR-FL Hurricane lan

Funding Project Name or Applicant Goal/Objective Estimated Estimated
Priority Description Implemented Total Federal
Project Share
Cost
1 Wind Retrofit - Naples Community G1,01.1]G3, $632,000 $474,000
Naples Community Hospital-Emergency 031,33
Hospital (NCH) Management & Public
Downtown & North  safety (Consolidated)
Naples Campus (2 x
projects combined) |
City of Naples &
Collier County
2 Wind Retrofit - Greater Naples Fire G3,03.1,3.3, $2,200,00 $1,650,00
Greater Naples Fire District-Logistics 3.4,3.6 0 0

District Stations 20,
22,23,71,72,73,90
| COLLIER COUNTY
3 Flood Mitigation - City of Marco Island-Fire G 1,0 1.1,1.2|  $100,000  $75,000
Utility Elevation - City Department/Emergency G 3,03.3
of Marco Island Fire Management
Station 50/EQC | (Consolidated)
1280 San Marco RD,
Marco Island, FL
34145

Bureau of Emergency Services 2%, 1,
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Funding Project Name or
Priority Description
4 Residential Elevation

-Yacono Residence |
112 Pago Pago Drive
West, Naples, FL
34113

5 Naples Equipment
Service Building —
Wind Retrofit

Applicant

TBD

City of Naples Utilities
Dept

Goal/Objective
Implemented

G1,01.1,1.2

G101.1|G3,
03.1,3.3

Estimated
Total
Project
Cost
$300,000

$500,000
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Estimated
Federal
Share

$225,000

$375,000

For future information or inquiry, please contact me at (239) 252-3624 or William.Lang@colliercountyfl.gov

Sincerely,

William Lang, FPEM, CFM, ANFI

Chair, Collier County Multi-Jurisdictional Local Mitigation Strategy Working Group (LMSWG)

Cc:

Jennifer Smith - Director, Public Safety & Emergency Management, Naples Community Hospital

(Project # 1 POC)

Alan McLaughlin - Assistance Chief/Logistics, Greater Naples Fire Rescue District (Project # 2 POC)
Chris Byrne, Fire Chief, City of Marco Island Fire Rescue Department (Project # 3 POC)
Breanne Yacono — Property Owner (Project # 4 POC)
Kevin Swisher, Superintendent, Equipment Services, Utilities Dept, City of Naples (Project # 5 POC)

Shanti Smith-Copeland, Grant Consultant, iParametrics

Christopher Mason — LMS Co-Chair, Collier County Growth Management & Community Development

Department

Dan Summers — Director, Collier County Emergency Management Division
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